Multics Technical Bulletin MTB- 218

TO: MTB Distribution
FROM: Roger A. Roach
DATE: August 4, 1975

SUBJECT: Multics Performance Test Results as of System 26.1

Attached is a summary of the results from the performance tests
done between June 12, 1975 and July 30, 1975. As you can see, we
have finally exceeded the goals of a 50% improvement over system
23.3 as described in MTB-087. The goal was stated In terms of
elapsed time but Virtual CPU time and Total CPU time have also
kept pace. Also it is easy to observe that the fix made Iin

system 25.8a did have the expected performance gain suggested in
MTB-208.

Current Status (System 26.1)

goal 26.1 values % to goal
Elapsed Time: 65.2 min 62.6 min 104.,9%
Virtual CPU: 2318 sec 2266 sec 102.7%
Total CPU: 3717 sec 3459 sec 108.5%
Page Faults: 362855 501590 53.3%
Memory Units: 25065 38573 34.1%

related MTB's:

MTB-208 Multics Performance Test Results as of System 25.7
MTB-174 Multics Performance Test Results (System 25.2)
MTB-146 Backup Performance Gains

MTB-132 Multics Performance Test Results (System 24.1c)
MTB-126 Revision of Multics Performance Tests

MTB-087 Multics Performance Goals for 1974

Multics Project internal working documentation. Not to be
reproduced or distributed outside the Multics Project.
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